10/15/22, 10:29 AM Gmail - Fwd: GAM NPH Assessment
M Gma“ Syafrul Yamani Safruddin <syafrul.gading@gmail.com>

Fwd: GAM NPH Assessment

1 message

Roslina Mohd Sobri <roslina@galaxyaerospace.my> Tue, Oct 11, 2022 at 10:50 AM
To: Syafrul Yamani Bin Safruddin <syafrul@galaxyaerospace.my>

Forwarded FYKI
Thanks and Regards,

Roslina Mohd Sobri

Training Executive CUM ARS

for and on behalf of

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD
Al
15

GalaxyAerospace

naintenance . repair

orverhau
Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace Centre, Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor
Darul Ehsan.

Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my
8 60377347226 £+60377347526

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ahmad Kushairi Yunus <kushairi@galaxyaerospace.my>
Date: Fri, 7 Oct 2022 at 17:46

Subject: Fwd: GAM NPH Assessment

To: Roslina Mohd Sobri <roslina@galaxyaerospace.my>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

Daripada: Siti Khadijah Binti Safee <sitikhadijah@caam.gov.my>

Date: Kha, 6 Okt 2022, 2:49 PTG

Subject: GAM NPH Assessment

To: Ahmad Kushairi Yunus <kushairi@galaxyaerospace.my>

Cc: Ahmad Ferdouce Pasha Bin Ahmad Anwar <ferdouce@caam.gov.my>, Mohd Zohdi Bin Mat Zali
<zohdi.matzali@caam.gov.my>, Mohamad Sofian Bin Biyamin <sofian@caam.gov.my>

Salam,

Dear Mr. Kushairi,

Based on the following assessment with NPH, please be informed that

1. The NPH (Quality Manager, Training Manager and Examination manager) are acceptable to CAAM.
2. Outstanding documents for AM to be submitted

-organisation structure and
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-Resolution of board with regards to financial authority/power

We have made to understand that there is a possibility that AW 189 training may be conducted as a one off training.
Therefore, kindly advise whether GAM wants to proceed with MTO application or one off.

Please be informed that we acknowledge receipt the examination papers for AW 189 and MTOE with compliance matrix.

Thanks & Regards,

Siti Khadijah Safee
Airworthiness Division

Civil Aviation Authority of Malaysia

Tel: +603 88714105

Fax: +603 88714069

Email: sitikhadijah@caam.gov.my
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